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gato, Mosima

From: Jewell, Linda <jewelll@unisa.ac.za>
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 08:25
To: Makgato, Mosima

Subject: FW: STUDENT 57167222

___This message originated outside Anglo American

Dear Mosima,

I was hoping that Mr Jara would attach the form to his response to you. As far as | know the form that you need is a
DSARO09. Let me know if you can’t find it on the website.

Regards,
Linda

From: Jara, Meluxolo

Sent: 12 January 2019 12:37 PM

To: Jewell, Linda <jewelll@unisa.ac.za>
Subject: RE: STUDENT 57167222

Dear Linda
The student must complete an appeal form downloadable from Unisa website and return it to registration.
Regards,

Meluxolo

From: Jewell, Linda

Sent: 11 January 2019 12:23 PM

To: Jara, Meluxolo <MJara@unisa.ac.za>
Subject: FW: STUDENT 57167222

Dear Meluxolo,
What is the procedure for appealing this decision?

Regards,
Linda

From: Makgato, Mosima [mailto:Mosima.Makgato@angloamerican.com]

Sent: 11 January 2019 12:20 PM

To: Scientia <Scientia@unisa.ac.za>

Cc: Jewell, Linda <jewelll@unisa.ac.za>; Nkosi, Veli <nkosivb@unisa.ac.za>; Ramorei, Precious
<Ramorp@unisa.ac.za>

Subject: STUDENT 57167222

To who it may concern:

| am a student at the College of Science, Engineering & Technology — Civil Engineering department.
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Makgato, Mosima

From: Jewell, Linda <jewelll@unisa.ac.za>
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 08:25
To: Makgato, Mosima

Subject: FW: STUDENT 57167222

 This message originated outside Anglo

Dear Mosima,

| was hoping that Mr Jara would attach the form to his response to you. As far as | know the form that you need is a
DSAR09. Let me know if you can’t find it on the website.

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

To: Jara, Meluxolo <Mlara@unisa.ac.za>
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

Cc: Jewell, Linda <jewelli@unisa.ac.za>; Nkosi, Veli <nkosivb@unisa.ac.za>; Ramorei, Precious
<Ramorp@unisa.ac.za>

Subject: STUDENT 57167222

To who it may concern:
| am a student at the College of Science, Engineering & Technology — Civil Engineering department.
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STeT7227.

My main challenge in all my years of study has always been finances and stable work to be able to complete my
studies.

Finally | have managed to attain those two things in my life now, | have a stable job that has offered me a bursary to
study in the year 2019 until | complete my qualification and a study program to assist me work, manage and study at
the same time.

I have unfortunately failed to meet the minimum pass score credits in the year 2018 due to my performance,
adaptation & understanding of the UNISA system in the first semester and second semester due to lack of funds to
re-register. | would like to appeal to the Chancellor of Engineering to please allow me the opportunity to continue
with my studies in this year of 2019 - first semester.

| would also like to enquire/find out if | can continue in this course as | have been trying to attempt the course since
2014. | see Unisa says they grant an individual 8 years to complete the course and am on the 6" year of trying at
First year level; if not what is the procedure to apply for extension?

History of study has been as listed below:

2015 - attempted 3 modules and failed them all — accommodative work career in construction as a supervisor.
2016 — certificate in PPOM to reinstate my studies

2017 - Jan/Feb wrote exams for PPOM and passed it — received certificate late in the year

2018 — re-register 3 same modules — first semester passed 1/ failed 1/ sub 1 — second semester passed 1

2019 - blocked. Appealing for a reinstatement into the study faculty.

With the support ahead of me.
Your response in this regard will be highly appreciated.
Yours kindly,

Mosima Makgato
Student 57167222
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Appeal for re-admission

Name of student Mos;\ma Catherne, f’/[,a /cqcht)

Student number 5 17 ) 6 7 Z | Z 2z

Qualification previously
registered NA TIONA L D,,?Lomﬁ ENGINEERING | CWIL

Reason for appeal

Foerertep RecistraTion IN SecoNs SEMESTER DU

Fuct
To (ACK OF FUNDS & pNow T HAVE ATTAINED A, BURSERY FOR mv STUDEY

DUE TO CommENCE. BEGINNING 0F FIRST SEMESTeR X019, L Cour o mor med

THE MINIMUM REGUIREMENTS OF ATTAINING 36 CREDITS N 2018 fo A BLOC

KeD,

EMALL pATED : ti{ol 2ol

Documents submitted in PURLIFIATION CERTIFICATES

support of the appeal

| declare that all the particulars furnished by me on this form are true and correct. | undertake to comply with alf the rutes, regulations and decisions of the university and any amendments thereto,
and | have taken note of advice that may be applicable to students in general. |, as a student registered with Unisa or an applicant intending to study with Unisa, hereby consent that Unisa may
collect, use, distribute, process and communicate my personal information for all required academic processes pertaining to my application/registration to study with Unisa, which may include, but
is not limited to, internal administrative processing, institutional and scholarly research, funding submissions, processing by the Matriculation Board and Admissions Committees, Higher Education
South Africa, the Department of Higher Education and Training, the Council on Higher Education, the South African Qualifications Authority, ather public higher education institutions and
Qualfication Verification Agencies. | confirm that I have read the notice and understand the contents thereof,

Date 2|p|)j|9 o|)r I |y Signature
This form can be faxed to 012 429 4150 or posted to the university at PO Box 392, Unisa, 0003 "
Please note: Unisa does not accept any forms submitted via e-mail.

Date when student was phased out

Processed by Date

Approved Not approved Date

Comments to

be recorded

on student
system

Unisa Registrar
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Application form for re-admission

Name of student - ’
Mosima  Catherimne Makeate
Student number 5 W, / G 7 - 2 1212 -
Qualification
completed for
re-admission
purposes NATIONAL DIPLOMPA Civit ENGCUNEER ING
NOF level 6 NQF credits 32 7
Date completed , Novemper, R0)%
Qualification for which you
wish to register at Unisa NATIONAL DIFIOMA CIVIL ENGINEERING
Qualification code for this
programme NDECT

[ declare that all the particulars furnished by me on this form are true and correct. | undertake to comply with all the rules, regulations and decisions of the university and any amendments thereto,
and | have taken note of advice that may be applicable to students in general. |, as a student registered with Unisa or an applicant intending to study with Unisa, hereby consent that Unisa may
collect, use, distribute, process and communicate my personal information for all required academic processes pertaining to my application/registration to study with Unisa, which may include, but
is not limited to, internal administrative processing, institutional and scholarly research, funding submissions, processing by the Matriculation Board and Admissions Committees, Higher Education
South Africa, the Department of Higher Education and Training, the Council on Higher Education, the South African Qualifications Authority, other public higher education institutions and
Qualification Verification Agencies, | confirm that | have read the notice and understand the contents thereof,

Date 2 (0| 1|9 o1l | L Signature
This form can be faxed to 012 429 4150 or posted to the university at PO Box 392, Unisa, 0003 &‘Wx

Please note: Unisa does not accept any forms submitted via e-mail.

Date when student was
phased out

Student humber

Documents submitted in | Academic record Certificate completed Proof of completion
support of application to
be readmitted

Processed by Date

Approved Not approved Date

Comments to be
recorded on
student system

Unisa Deputy Registrar
{or delegated authority)




